Attachment #7

Department of Transportation
Division of Finance and Management
Office of Air, Rail & Transit

700 East Broadway Avenue
Pierre, South Dakota 57501-2586
OFFICE: 605/773-3574

FAX: 605/773-2804

Connecting South Dakota and the Nation

TO: South Dakota Railroad Board
FROM: Jack Dokken, Office of Railroads
DATE: June 7, 2021

SUBJECT:  FRA Grant Update

Relocation project on the Sioux Valley rail line
Grant termination requested to the SD Rail Board.

CRISI RCP&E Rail Relay and Crossing Upgrades
Construction expected to be completed by July 1.

2019 STC Sisseton-Milbank Railroad Lake Farley Bridge Repair
CDI is developing the final design.

2019 STC D&I Railroad Relay and Crossing Upgrade
Materials bid occurred on 5-6-21.

2019 STC Belle Fourche New Transload Facility and Siding
CDI is developing the final design.

2019 Ellis and Eastern Railroad Bridge Repairs
CDI is developing final design.

2020 STC DMVW Tie, Anchor and Line Improvements and Bridges
Grant termination requested to the SD Rail Board.

2020 STC RCP&E Midland Rail Improvement and Crossing Resurfacing
HDR is developing the preliminary design and environmental reports.

2020 STC MRC Rail line Meet and Pass Siding
Ringneck and Western has been designated as the Subrecipient and has requested a
modification to the grant.





